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Josephine Kennedy

From: Emma Sweeney [emma.sweeneybutler@tobin.ie]

Sent: 17 February 2011 15:46

To: Licensing Staff

Cc: tjlennon@lennonquarries.com; Sean Finlay; Siobhan Tinnelly
Attachments: 2084-160211-WL PD Obijection - Submission 2.pdf

RE:

Waste Licence Application - W0256-01
Lennon Quarries Ltd. - Material Recovery Facility, Tallagh, Belmullet, County Mayo

W0256-01 EPA Proposed Decision - 09 December 2010 - In Accordance with Section 42(2) of the Waste
Management Acts, 1996 to 2010

Objection to Proposéd Decision - In Accordance with Section 42 of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to
2010

Dear Sir/Madam,
&
%)
I am writing on behalf of our client Lennon Quarries Ltd., Glencastle, Buniahowen, Ballina, Co. Mayo ('The Applicant’)
in relation to Waste Licence Application W0256-01 for the continuat 'r;(géf recovery activities at an existing Inert
Material Recovery Facility, at Tallagh, Belmullet, County Mayo, ef has operated since January 2006 and
continues to operate under Mayo County Council Waste Pern&'b§ 144.
O

Q<
TOBIN (acting on behalf of Lennon Quarries Ltd. - the ‘é@%&@ant') lodged an objection to the EPA W0256-01

Proposed Decision, to 'Refuse to Grant a Waste Liceg@%, ated 09 December 2010.
S
TOBIN received a letter from the EPA, dated 18 Jgf}ﬁary 2011:

Q
X
Acknowledging receipt of our %@&tion;

Attaching copies of the two other objections received by the Agency in relation to the Proposed Decision;

Stating that the Agency would consider the objections in accordance with the Waste Management Acts,
1996 to 2010 and the relevent Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations;

Stating that 'As a party to the objection, the applicant may make a submission in writing to the Agency
on the other objection/s, to be received no later than 17/02/2011".

TOBIN (acting on behalf of Lennon Quarries Ltd. '- The Applicant’) attach a submission in relation to the two other
independent objections received by the Agency in relation to the EPA W0256-01 Proposed Decision, to ‘Refuse to
Grant a Waste Licence’, dated 09 December 2010:

Yours Sincerely,

Emma Sweeney

<<2084-160211-WL PD Objection - Submission 2.pdf>>
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EurGeol Dr. Emma Sweeney Butler pceo
(B.Sc., PhD)
Senior Environmental Scientist

Energy & Environment

TOBIN Consulting Engineers
Market Square

Castlebar

Co. Mayo

Tel: +353 (0)94 9021401
Fax: +353 (0)94 9021534
E-Mail: emma.sweeneybutler@tobin.ie

<http://www.tobin.ie/> <http://www.tobin.ie/>

Disclaimer

“This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding,
printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please contact the sender
and destroy this email. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of TOBIN. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defects, which might affect any computer or IT system into which they argreceived, no responsibility is accepted by
TOBIN for any loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt or u‘gé\ thereof”

Patrick J TOBIN & Co. Ltd is a company with } fided liability, registered in Galway, Ireland. Registered
Number 042654. Registered Office is Fairgr\g&%\ ouse, Fairgreen Road, Galway.
This email has been scanned by the Messqg%\eLabs Email Security System.

. . .. S .
For more information please visit http:o/}f*vaw.messagelabs.com/emall
N
®
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Paitrick J. Tobin & Ca. Lid.

Consulting Engineers vrave tobin je
Idarket Square, Fairgiezn House: Block 10-4, Badtord Place, Howdess Quay, 2nul Flogar, Elgee Building
Costlebar, Fairgresn Read, Biaichardstown Corporats Park, Lovaer Shannon Strest, Blarkat Square. Dundalk.
Co. Waye, freland. Gatway. Iretand Dubiin 15, treland Limerick, frefand. Co Louth. frefand.

Teb: +353 (0184 €021401 Tel: +353 (0391 565211 Tet: +353.(071 803040145 Ted: <353 {D)61 415757 Tek +353 (042 9335107
Fax: +353 {0194 8021534 Fax: +353 {0)91 565398 Fax: +352 (0} 8030468/10 Fax: +353 10)61 409378 Fox: +353 (042 9331715

Our Ref: ES/MMcD 2084/1a
16 February, 2011
Licensing Unit
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
Environmental Protection Agency
PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford

Re: Waste Licence Application - W0256-01 &
Lennon Quarries Ltd. - Material Recovery Facility, Tgﬁ%gh Belmullet, County Mayo
W0256-01 EPA Proposed Decision - 09 Deceg@ﬁeﬁom - In Accordance with Section
42(2) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 %"10
Objection to Proposed Decision - Ix@%&ordance with Section 42 of the Wasie
Management Acts, 1996 to 2010 RN &

. o
Dear Sir/Madam, & o®\

I 'am writing on behalf of our client Lem?gn Quarries Ltd., Glencastle, Bunnahowen, Balfina, Co. Mayo
("The Applicant’) in relation to Wast% Licence Application W0256-01 for the continuation of recovery
activities at an existing Inert Material Recovery Facility, at Tallagh, Belmullet, County Mayo, which
has operated since January 2006 and continues to operate under Mayo County Councll Waste
Permit PER 144.

TOBIN (acting on behalf of Lennon Quarries Ltd. — the ‘Applicant’) lodged an objection to the EPA
W0256-01 Proposed Decision, to ‘Refuse fo Grant a Waste Licence', dated 08 December 2010,

TOBIN received a letter from the EPA, dated 18 January 2011:
» Acknowiedging receipt of our Objection;

» Attaching copies of the two other objections received by the Agency in relation to the
Proposed Decision;

Directors:  L.E. Waldron (Chairman) R.F. Tobin (Managing Dirsctory  M.F. Garrick  J. Colleran B.J. Downes & Finlay P.J. Fogarty . Grehan
JP Kelly B.M. Muliigan €. O'Keeffe E. Connaughton {Company Secrelary) DA, Downes {Consultant)

Associates: T. Cannon P. Cloonan D, Conneran T. Curran B. Gallagher B. Heaney 8. Huichinson D. Kennedy M. McDonnell €. McGovern
E. McPartlin

Co. Reg. No. 42654 - Registered Oliice: Fairgreen House, Fairgreen Road, Galway, Ireland.
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Continuation Sheer 1

s Stating that the Agency would consider the objections in accordance with the Wasie
Management Acts, 1996 to 2010 and the relevant Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations;

e Stating that 'As a party fo the objection, the applicant may make a submission in writing to the
Agency on the other objection/s, to be received no later than 17/02/2011",

TOBIN (acting on behalf of Lennon Quarries Lid. - The Applicant’) would like to make the following
submission in relation to the two other independent objections received by the Agency in refation to
the EPA W0256-01 Proposed Decision, fo 'Refuse to Grant a Waste Licence’, dated 098 December
2010:

We concur with the opinion of the Soif Recovery Association:

't is the opinion of the Soil Recovery Association that the land reclamation works at Tallagh are a
recovery activity with a beneficial use fo agriculfure. We would refute any suggestion that this
operation has been or will be a waste disposal operation’,
&
We concur with the Final Conclusion of the Soil Recovery AO@(\Jciaiion Chiection:
S

'In conciusion, the Soil Recovery Association uggf?@\?hat the proposed defermination to refuse a
Waste Licence to Lennon Quarries is reversié%ﬁ\nd that a Waste Licence is issued tc Lennon
Quarries that is commercially viable and \z&eﬁects the environmental impact of soil and stone;

which in our view is absolutely negligiblet&a”

S

We concur with the opinions of Mr&%wgddie Symmons, Senior Environmental Consultant, Kingfisher

Environmental Consultants: P
@)

'The site is an exfsting established waste permitted facility, for the purpose of the consequential
benefit to agriculture. In fact there is clear legal precedent for the works {o be regarded as bona fide
land reclamation works for the consequential benefit to agriculture, as the applicant has operated
under a Waste Permit PER 144, which was granted under the Waste Management Permit
Regulations, 1898, in January 2006".

&

'Existing Land Reclamation/Restoration Sites, applying for Waste Licences are not landfills or
disposal sites’.

We concur with the Final Conclusion of Mr Freddie Symmons, Senior Environmental Consultant,
Kingfisher Environmental Consulftants Objection:
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Continnation Sheet 2

'We sincerely hope ... that a Waste Licence is granted to Lennon Quarries, as per the
recommendations of the EPA inspector for this case’.

We do hope the above submission strengthens our objection to EPA W0256-01 Proposed Decision
(dated 09 December 2010).

Yours sincerely,

Sean Finlay Emma Sweeney
Director Senior Environmental Scientist
TOBIN Consulting Engineers TOBIN Consulting Engineers

(On behalf of Lennon Quarries Ltd.)
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